August 5, 1954

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlement:

We have been advised that Nix tis desire
to drill a well in the SW/4 SE/4 of Secti R ship
18 South, Range 27 East, and that du topogra
conditions, they desire to dig this well/closer than B30 feet

of the North line of said forty acre tradt,

S. P. Yates Drillj any a A. Yates
own an adjoining oil and we ewith state
that we have no objectio ox location provided
said location is no closef(than 230 feeq from the East line
i p 18 South, Range

Yours very truly,

S. P. Yates Drilling Co.
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